

Chicago City Clerk-Council Div. 2022 NOV 14 AM10:11

CITY OF CHICAGO

ALD. CHRIS TALIAFERRO Chairman

COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC SAFETY

City Hall, Room 300 121 N. LaSalle Street Chicago, Illinois 60602 Phone: (312) 744-6213 Fax: (312) 744-4593

COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC SAFETY MONTHLY RULE 45 REPORT November 10th, 2022

Pursuant to Rule 45 of the City Council Rules of Order, the Committee on Public Safety submits the following monthly report.

On Thursday, November 10, 2022, at 10:13 a.m., The Committee on Public Safety called the meeting to order, attendance at this meeting was held in-person, with two public commenters giving public comment remotely.

The following members were present: Sawyer (6), Lee (11), Lopez (15), Curtis (18), Scott (24), Reboyras (30), Sposato (38), Nugent (39), Napolitano (41), Knudsen (43), Tunney (44), Gardiner (45), Martin (47), Silverstein (50), and Vice-Chairman Osterman (48).

The following members were absent: Chairman Taliaferro (29), Mitchell (7), Ervin (28), and Mitts (37).

The following additional Aldermen were present: King (4), Taylor (20), Brookins (21), Burnett (27), Vasquez (40), Reilly (42), and Hadden (49).

Vice Chairman Osterman called the meeting to order at 10:13 am. Roll Call was taken and a quorum was established. The Vice-Chairman opened the floor for public comments. The following public speakers were each given three minutes to provide their testimony: Elena Gormley, Peter Czosnyka, and George Blakemore. Public speaking was concluded and Vice Chairman Osterman asked for a motion to accept the September Rule 45 Report.

Rule 45 Monthly Report for September, 2022

Alderman Tunney moved to approve the Rule 45 Monthly Report for September 2022, there were no objections and the motion was ordered based on the affirmative vote of all members present for the roll call used to determine a quorum.

Approved by Committee on November 10, 2022

Item 1 SO2022-1226 - Establishment of residential warrant rules and regulations for Chicago Police Department members

Vice Chairman Osterman introduced both items before the committee. Vice Chair Osterman asked if there was a motion to accept the substitute into the Committee. A motion to accept the substitute was



CITY OF CHICAGO

ALD. CHRIS TALIAFERRO Chairman

COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC SAFETY

City Hall, Room 300 121 N. LaSalle Street Chicago, Illinois 60602 Phone: (312) 744-6213 Fax: (312) 744-4593

made by Alderman Reboryas. The substitutes were accepted into the Committee. Vice-Chair Osterman opened the floor for the chief sponsor of this ordinance, Alderwoman Hadden, to give opening remarks regarding the ordinance. The following speakers provided their testimony regarding the ordinance; Anjanette Young, Ben Postone, Lisa Thuraru, Deputy Mayor of Public Safety, Elena Gottriech, and Chicago Police Department Lieutenant, Michael Kapustinayk, and Deputy Chief, Angel Novalez. Vice-Chairman Osterman opened the floor up for questions regarding the ordinance. The following members and non-members asked questions; Alderman Sawyer, Alderwoman Taylor, Alderman Lopez, Alderwoman King, and Vice-Chair Osterman. Final comments were made by Alderwoman Hadden made closing remarks. Alderman Sposato called for a roll call vote on agenda Item 1.

The roll call votes of committee members on the item were as follows:

· 4 -- Yeas - Osterman, Lopez, Curtis, and Martin .10 -- Nays Votes- Lee, Scott, Reboyras, Sposato, Nugent, Napolitano, Knudsen, Tunney, Gardiner, and Silverstein.

Based on the roll call vote, the item fails. The Vice Chairman thanked all of the witnesses for their time and testimony.

Item 2 SO2021-3215 – Amendment of Municipal Code Chapters 8-4 and 8-20 by modifying various sections and adding new sections regarding looting, mob actions, vandalism and unlawful possession of firearms or firearm ammunition

Vice Chairman Osterman introduced the agenda item and turned the floor over to Alderman Napolitano, the chief sponsor of the ordinance, to give his opening remarks regarding the ordinance. Alderman Napolitano gave a brief description on the ordinance. Vice-Chairman Osterman opened the floor up for public comment. The following members asked questions regarding the ordinance; Alderman Martin and Alderman Curtis. A motion to pass the ordinance was so moved by Alderman Reboyras. The motion was passed based on the affirmative vote of all members present for the roll call used to determine a quorum and would be reported out at the November 14, 2022 City Council meeting. Alderman Lee so moves to adjourn the meeting. The Committee on Public Safety adjourns at 12:05pm. The Vice-Chairman thanked all of the witnesses for their time and discussions. Vice-Chair Osterman indicated no further business was before the committee and requested a motion to adjourn. Alderman Lee motioned to adjourn the committee meeting. There were no objections. The motion was so moved. The meeting was adjourned at 11:56 pm.